

MYKOLA MONASTYRSKYI

JUNIOR FRONT-END DEVELOPER

+48 731 069 165

mykola.monastyrskyi@gmail.com

Warsaw

<https://linkedin.com/in/m-monastyrskyi>

<https://github.com/m-monastyrskyi>

An experienced IT specialist who has been running websites and social media channels for many years. As websites building has always fascinated me I have decided to develop professional skills in this area. I am the person who always strives to think "outside the box" when solving any issues through creativity and personal approach. Currently I am looking for a job where I could use and further develop my skills.

LANGUAGES

Ukrainian - mother tongue

Polish - proficient

Russian - proficient

English - intermediate

SKILLS

React

JavaScript

Node.js

Redux

HTML

CSS

Sass

RWD

Git

Webpack

GraphQL

MongoDB

Adobe XD

Figma

Wordpress

Scrum

WORK HISTORY

MOVEBO SP. Z O.O SP. K.

06.2020 - present

Junior Front-End Developer

Design works comprehensively covering the front-end along with the back-end parts of the website. Mainly performed in React, also actively supported by node.js, MongoDB and GraphQL.

OWN BUSINESS ACTIVITY

09.2014 - present

CEO

- Running own websites through continuous maintenance and modification of its functionality (<http://bezkota.ru>)

- Full responsibility for the functional characteristics and of the site on the WordPress CMS

- Day-to-day operations and updates of social media channels based on the constant building of a positive image (<fb.com/bezkota.ru>)

- Posting dedicated materials and numerous articles on Facebook

ONE WORLD ASSOCIATION

09.2009 - 06.2010

IT Support Associate

- Active management of the association's website, regular e-mail newsletter preparation and distribution

- Providing technical support to employees and service maintenance of office equipment, also in the field of warranty and post-warranty repairs of computer equipment

- Ongoing support in the area of office equipment and associated updates

PROJECTS

ADRIANA THE YOGINI

● <https://adrianatheyogini.com/>

<https://github.com/m-monastyrskyi/adriana-the-yogini>

SPA website for a yoga instructor, presenting the offer of classes and various ways of contact. Technologies used: React, Firebase Realtime Database, RWD.

ODDAJ RZECZY

● <https://oddaj-rzeczy.m-m.codes/>

<https://github.com/m-monastyrskyi/oddaj-rzeczy>

A website with a form (available after creating an account) to enable its users to return unnecessary items. Technologies used: React, Firebase Authentication + Realtime Database, Routing, Context API, RWD

BLOG WITH MINI CMS

● <https://travel.m-m.codes/>

<https://github.com/m-monastyrskyi/travel-blog>

A travel blog is written in React with a basic content management system. The website is responsive. Possibility to add, edit and delete articles, WYSIWIG editor, upload images to Firebase storage, data stored in Firebase Realtime Database, Routing.

MOVIE SEARCH

● <https://movies.m-m.codes/>

<https://github.com/m-monastyrskyi/movie-search>

Search engine for movies and series. React application uses external JSON-server, Routing and Context API.

EDUCATION

CODERS LAB

03.2020 - 06.2020

● **JavaScript developer: React**

POZNAN UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY

2011 - 2013

● **Computer science**

HOBBY

● New computer and information technologies. Amateur running, bike tours, local tourism